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From: Gordon_Goodman@oxy.com

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2000 4:13 PM A EIVED
To: secretary@cftc.gov B c

Cc: rbaird@velaw.com; Mike_Pate@oxy.com G.ranee
Subject:

Extension of Comment Period: Regulatory Reinvention
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Houston, Texas MENT

August 7, 2000

Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre

1125 21st Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20581

fax: 202/418-5521

Attn: Office of the Secretariat
Re: Regulatory Reinvention

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully request that the CFTC extend the comment period for its
current rulemaking proposals relating to Internet-based B2B activities. We =
believe the proposals are so far reaching and complex that a longer comment mmoe
period is appropriate. Moreover, as of last week few comments had been <2 -

() ) s
fited, and we would like to be able to evaluate comments filed by others ‘;” = € 2
pricr to the original filing deadline in order to decide whether to file our o ?51 o Mmm
own comments. T —
o -
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Very truly yours, rc‘_'; P
-t o
Gordon E. Goodman, Vice President Pz
Oxy Energy Services, Inc. = ‘55
(a subsidiary of Occidental Petroleum Corporation)

Houston, Texas
713/215-7105

Cc: )

Robert S. Baird

Vinson & Elkins L.L.P.

Cne American Center

600 Congress Avenue

Austin, Texas 78701-3200
Office phone: 512/495-8451
Fax: 512/236-3210

Home phone: 512/347-8065
Car phone: 512/627-8065
Pager: 1-888-487-2651

Voice mail: 512/495-8696, x8451
Internet: rhaird@velaw.com <mailto:rbaird@velaw.com>



